OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

March 3C, 1955

Tennessee Gas Trensmission Compeny
Box 2511
Houston, 1, Texas Re: (hange in bond name

Attertion: Mr. John R. Hudmon
Gertlensns

We direct your attention to a letter from dr. L. A, Hanson, supe:visor of
the Artesia district of the (il Conservation Commission, under date of March
1, 1955. 1In this letter Mr. Hanson gave you instructions as to how to han~
dle the bond coverinrg your operstions on state and patented land in New
Mexico. 4s of this date we have not been advised by cur Sants Pe office that
there has been eny change in the tond shown on our records for Tennessee Pro-
duction Company. Until we have been advised that the necessary change has
been made,M-. Hanson will be unsble to approve F.rm C-110s for your Valley
Lard wells and we will be unable to melm the charge in the operating name

on any of our Cormissicn publications, including the proration schedule.

I om sure that your fsilure to comply with ¥r, Harson's instruetions has
been a matter of oversight, but it 1s sorething thet should be given your
attention irmediately, as we will be unable to continue assigning allowables
under the name of Ternessee Production Company. Kindly sdvise us as to what
action you are taking or that you propose to take so that the allowable can-
cellations will not be neceszary. :

Yours very truly,

CIL CCNSERVATICK COMMISSI. N

A- LO Pol‘ter, JI'.
Proration Manager

ALP/hs
cc-Hl'. L. A. HB!EBO!!, ArtOSil
011 Commission, Santa Fe






